
 

WASHOE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STUDENT ACTIVITIES 

5450 RIGGINS COURT STE.3, RENO, NV 89502 
(775) 353-6901 FAX (775) 689-2625 

 
Rollins Stallworth II, Coordinator, Athletics & Activities 

Nasyeli Centeno, Administrative Assistant 
 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE:  

 

 

TO: The Office of Student Activities 

 

FROM:  

 

RE: Petition for Under-21 Coach 

 

 

Please accept this letter as a petition   

  (name and sport/activity) 

to coach at our school, even though he/she is less than 21 years old.  As such, we understand that 

this coach can have no stand-alone supervisory role.  We have made it clear in a meeting with this 

individual that there are challenges with coaching others so close to their own age and any social 

contact with any member of the student body is strictly forbidden.  

 

 

SIGNED AND DATED BY COACH, HEAD COACH, ATHLETIC DIRECTOR and/or 

ATHLETIC ADMINISTRATOR 

 

 

   

Coach Signature Date 

 

 

   

Head Coach Signature Date 

 

 

   

Athletic Administrator/Director Date 

 

 

 

   

WCSD Coordinator of Activities/Athletics Date 
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